
 

 

 
          November 6, 2024 
 
Ms. Hannah Bornt 
EPC Space, LLC 
200 Bulfinch Drive, Suite 160 
Andover, MA 01810 
 
 
Dear Ms. Bornt, 
 

Re: Laboratory Suitability Status, MIL-PRF-19500R, MIL-STD-750F, FSC 5961, CAGE: 8QKQ6, 
VQE-25-039133 Control No. 089400. 

 
 This office has completed the review of corrective actions regarding the deficiencies from your most 
recent facility audit conducted on November 14-16, 2023. 
 
 Based on this information and the audit by Mr. Lorenzo Best, and Mr. Brad Deslich, and Ms. Amelia 
Murphy of this Center, Mr. Benny Damron representing NASA, and Mr. Christian Schuler representing 
Navy-Crane, your Andover, MA facility listed above is considered suitably equipped to perform 
qualification inspection, conformance inspection, and screening tests to Performance Specification MIL-
PRF-19500, Semiconductor Devices, for the following MIL-STD-750 Test Methods: 
 

 
    1042 A 2069 
    1042 B 2071 

1051 2076 
1071 3404 
2006 3411 
2017 3413 
2052 3421 

 
 
 This suitability is valid until terminated by written notification from this Center.  If warranted, 
laboratory suitability status may be withdrawn by this Center at any time.  If you have any questions, 
please contact Mr. Lorenzo Best at Lorenzo.1.Best@dla.mil.  
 
         
        Sincerely, 
 
 
 
        RAYMOND L. KOLONCHUK 
        Chief 
        Electronic Devices Branch 
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